c rc culiural resource consulianis inc.

FLOYD PATTERSON
Director July 7, 1978

Duane Jensen P.E.

City Engineer - Utilities
250 North Fifth Street
Grand Junction, CO 81501

Dear Mr. Jensen
This is to advise you that there were be no additional charge for
the survey of the alternative routes for the Goat Wash and Tiara

Rado Interceptor routes.

We are enclosing an invoice for some of the charges incurred up
to this point.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely

F}6yd Patterson
Director
Enclosures

8614 YUKON STREET, SUITE 301C ARVADA, COLORADO 80005 (303) 422-3553
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